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J u l y  1 6 , 2004 

Ms.  Jennifer Borski  
Wisconsin Department of Natural  Resou rce 
625 E .  Cou nty Road Y, Su ite 700 
Oshkosh,  WI 5490 1 -973 1 

RE:  General L iabi i ity Cla rificatio n ,  Former Heim bach Property, W 1 604 Cleveland 
Avenue,  Town of Peshtigo , Wisconsin , BRRTS#02-38-000082 

Dear Ms. Borsk i :  

I have met with M s .  Cathy Rodda to d iscuss the former Heim bach Property, 
W 1 604 Cleveland Avenue,  Town of Peshtigo, Wisconsi n .  I u ndersta nd that a site 
investigation was completed at this property by Marinette Cou nty and the resu lts 
of the investigative work were subm itted to the W D N R  in a report dated Apri l  8 ,  
2003 . I am interested in purchasing this property from M a rinette Cou nty; 
however, I am concerned about the l iab i l ity I may incu r associated with the 
contami nation from the former sa lvage yard and the potential out-of-pocket 
expenses to obta in  case closu re.  Per my conversations with the W D N R  and 
Northern Environ menta l ,  I u nderstand that both soi l  and grou ndwater 
contamination is  present at the S ite. I f  I purchase the property, I wou ld be using 
it for a concrete pla nt. S ince I am in  the excavation busi ness a cost effective 
approach fo r me to deal with contaminated soi l  would be to cap it. I would l i ke 
you r  clarification as to whether capping the conta minated soi l  would be an 
accepta ble remed ial  approach and what type of cap would be approved ( i . e . ,  clay 
layer, gravel or  co ncrete) .  In additio n ,  could you cla rify what additiona l  wo rk 
wou ld be n ecessa ry to obta in  closure of this site ( i . e  . .  fu rther site invest:gation,  
grou ndwate r mon itoring ,  etc. )? W ith you r  cla rificatio n ,  I am hoping to obta in  a 
better idea of the total out-of-pocket expenses I wou ld incur by obta in ing  l iab i l ity 
of the conta m ination at this property. I have enclosed a check made paya ble to 
the W D N R  for the $500 review fee .  

I am trying t o  make a decision as t o  whether or not to pu rchase the p roperty very 
soo n ,  so you r  exped ited review would be greatly appreciated . If you h ave any 
questions o r  need add itional  information ,  please contact me at 920-494-3700 . 
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